Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Theresa Vimala D/O Balagangadharan <thrsvim.bala@income.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 9 January 2020 4:59 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 7/1/2020

Oic details, thank you

Theresa Vimala

Senior Administrator

Operations, Motor & Personal Lines (PL)
T +65 6430 7898

Www.income.com.sg

E n m Find out more at Income.com. S/ canars ‘ n y

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 8 January 2020 12:55 PM

To: 'Theresa Vimala D/O Balagangadharan' <thrsvim.bala@income.com.sg>; 'assignments' <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 7/1/2020

Dear Theresa,

Kindly assist to provide us the completed details.

“Wishing you a Happiness and Prosperity New Year”

Best Regards
G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



From: Theresa Vimala D/O Balagangadharan [mailto:thrsvim.bala@income.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 7 January 2020 9:57 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>; assignments <assighnments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>; Theresa Vimala D/O Balagangadharan <thrsvim.bala@income.com.sg>

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 7/1/2020

Dear LKK,

Please assist to survey the following vehicles :

SN

OIC

Claim No.

Survey
Date

Vehicle

WorkShop
Name

WorkShop
Address

WorkShop
Contact

Survey
Type

Survey
Time

Ol VEH

DOA

Additional
Remarks

CHRYLLIS

MT/1073709-
003

7/1/2020

PA7900L

LEXBUILD
AUTO &

TRADING
PTE. LTD.

74 SUNGEI
KADUT
STREET 1
SUNGEI
KADUT
INDUSTRIAL
ESTATE
SINGAPORE
729374

Hui Wen /
6362 3393

Physical
Survey

FBL2574K

28/11

MUHD
FAIZAL

PC/0664445

7/1/2020

PC7094C

LEXBUILD
AUTO &

TRADING
PTE. LTD.

74 SUNGEI
KADUT
STREET 1
SUNGEI
KADUT
INDUSTRIAL
ESTATE
SINGAPORE
729374

Hui Wen /
6362 3393

Physical
Survey

27/12

CHRYLLIS

MT/1078663-
001

7/1/2020

SLT9514C

CARZ AUTO
SERVICES PTE
LTD

61
WOODLANDS
INDUSTRIAL
PARK E9 (E9
PREMIUM)
#04-04
SINGAPORE
757047

jeslyn
chua/
83227418

Physical
Survey

SLT9514C

3/1

6493
1924

CHARLOTTE

MT/1078525-
002

7/1/2020

SLA7692)

ELITE
AUTOMOTIVE

280
WOODLANDS
INDUSTRIAL
PARK E5 #01-
17 HARVEST
@
WOODLANDS

Christy /
86606722

Physical
Survey

SMH5647E

3/1/2020

63397378

JEFF LIN

MT/1078284-
002

7/1/2020

SGZ374B

ENG HENG
AUTOMOBIL
TRADING CO

10 ANG MO
KIO
INDUSTRIAL
PARK 2A #01-
01 AMK
AUTOPOINT
SINGAPORE
568047

Judy /

Physical
Survey

SJR3008X

1/1/2020

JARED

MT/1073725-
002

7/1/2020

SLF3240E

LION CITY
RENTALS PTE
LTD

60 JALAN
LAM HUAT
#04-01
CARROS
CENTRE
SINGAPORE
737869

S.T.Sim /
97422188

Physical
Survey

FBK4821P

30/11




BLK 4001
ANG MO KIO
INDUSTRIAL
PARK 1 #01-
S9 MOTOR 21
MT/1078442- TRADING PTE | SINGAPORE Leena / Physical | 11:30-
7 | AzHARI 002 7/1/2020 | JsD7114 | LTD 569622 91711655 | Survey | 16:00 | SLN2387E | 2/1/2020 | 64524898
176 SIN MING
DRIVE #02-01
SUPREME SIN MING call
AUTO AUTOCARE WK Chew before
MT/1078516- SERVICE PTE | SINGAPORE / Physical going
8 | AIRWAN 002 7/1/2020 | SMJ6137T | LTD 575721 64528211 | Survey SKB6358M | 4/1/2020 | down/
Please contact workshops.
Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.
Thank you.
With Regards
Theresa Vimala
Senior Administrator
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines (PL)
T +65 6430 7898
www.income.com.sg
(s Income o with
E m m :F-Inr.l out z.nnr.r at ar';l;.nm;.c.m{.-";:.-':r;r\c:cn & \ YOU

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s)

named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all
copies of it. Thank you.
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Disclaimer
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